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Press Officer 
United Nations 
New Yor..c, 

Deer Sir, 

It is my understanding t1-,at, in response to the cation cf 
Government in expelling en of 	of the Cuban U.N. 	Cubm 

Foreign i-inister Raul Boa sent e le .:..ter to the Secretary-General. 

In 	comaunication he is mid' to b:.:ve denied taa cnaNges end 
to have• alleged the U.3. is supporting, training camps for attack's or or 
planned invasion of `-'uba, in several Latin 4aerican countries. 

..--------,, 
I am writing to ask for a copy of this - Comn;unication 	any 

others relevant, including the charges filed by ilia U.S. Government; if 
any, anCi any com:nent that may have been made by th_e_ countries named.  by 
Er, Roe. 

I hope these are available in English translation, 

Thank you very much. 


